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From: s47F

To: s47E(d)

Cc: s47F

Subject: 241023:2015 - [s47F Hs47E(d) Advice appreciated
Date: Wednesday, 23 October 2024 8:15:56 PM

EXTERNAL EMALIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

S47E(d

\

Dear

I aml:\of the Department of Lands Planning and Environment in the Northern
Territory. One of my department’s areas of responsibility (30 days in) is building
certification.

Your colleague s47E(d) has suggested you might be able to provide advice to us
on the Crowley fuel storage project, particularly the

I would really appreciate your expertise and would welcome any advice you might have to
share. I can be contacted on®
I would also be happy to host a visit to Darwin and to site if that would be helpful.

Regards
s47F
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From: s47F
To: s47E(d)
Ce: SATF ;SATE(d)
Subject: 241028:2035 - [s47F Hs47E(d) Assistance from Chief Engineer,
Date: Monday, 28 October 2024 8:35:20 PM
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EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear S47E(d)

| am writing to formally request assistance from your Chief Engineer, S47E(d) . I have had
some preliminary phone discussions withS47E(d)>n the best approach to

a large fuel facility in Darwin. It would be really helpful if we could
continue these discussions in person and with the opportunity to visit the site.

\547E(d has suggested | formalise a request to visit to the Northern Territory through you. The NT
will meet any travel costs.

Your consideration of this request is appreciated.

Regards

s47F

Department of Lands, Planning and Environment
Northern Territory Government

s47F Energy House, 18-20 Cavenagh Street, Darwin
GPO Box 1680 Darwin NT 0810

o. SATF

M
E:

Stay up to date and connect with us:

|
=]

Use or transmittal of the information in this email other than for authorised NT Government business purposes may constitute
misconduct under the NT Public Sector Code of Conduct and could potentially be an offence under the NT Criminal Code. The
information in this e-mail is intended solely for the addressee named. It may contain legally privileged or confidential information
that is subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose copy or distribute this communication. If
you have received this message in error, please delete the e-mail and notify the sender. No representation is made that this e-mail
is free of viruses. Virus scanning is recommended and is the responsibility of the recipient.
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From:

To:

Subject: 241031:1506 - ]-— Project Caymus - Building Certification
Date: Thursday, 31 October 2024 3:07:28 PM

Attachments:

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

HiSATE
Thanks for the brief discussion today regarding Project Caymus.

As discussed, you will receive an invitation to attend a working meeting in Darwin on the project

for _ The purpose of the workshop is to agree on a way forward

with

In preparation for the workshop,$47F " has asked me to find out more about the.

_including any templates or guidelines.

| found the following link and seek your advice on how this would apply to the project, Estate

: . gl selstsnbilipations [ Tiek

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions and | am happy to take your advice on
agenda items for the workshop.

Regards

Land Services

Department of Lands, Planning and Environment
Northern Territory Government

S47F  Energy House, 18-20 Cavenagh Street, Darwin
PO Box 1680, DARWIN, NT 0801

P:
E:



Defence FOI 1485/24/25
Document 3

Use or transmittal of the information in this email other than for authorised NT Government business purposes may constitute
misconduct under the NT Public Sector Code of Conduct and could potentially be an offence under the NT Criminal Code. The
information in this e-mail is intended solely for the addressee named. It may contain legally privileged or confidential information
that is subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose copy or distribute this communication. If
you have received this message in error, please delete the e-mail and notify the sender. No representation is made that this e-mail
is free of viruses. Virus scanning is recommended and is the responsibility of the recipient.
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EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi s47E(d

Thanks again for attending the workshop in Darwin last month.

hS47F  andS47F from Crowley last week and they expect to provide me with

next week.

| met wit
My technical team

Given vour understanding of the issues, | would be grateful if you could peer review
We can write to your supervisor requesting your assistance if that
is required.

In terms of timing, | hope to have assuming that
Crowley has addressed all outstanding issues.

If you agree to undertake a peer review, please let me your availability next month.

Regards

s47F

Lands and Planning
Department of Lands, Planning and Environment
Northern Territory Government

s47F  Energy House, 18-20 Cavenagh Street, Darwin
GPO Box 1680, Darwin, NT 0801

p: s47F

M:
E:

Use or transmittal of the information in this email other than for authorised NT Govemment business purposes may
constitute misconduct under the NT Public Sector Code of Conduct and could potentially be an offence under the NT
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Criminal Code. The information in this e-mail is intended solely for the addressee named. It may contain legally
privileged or confidential information that is subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use,
disclose copy or distribute this communication. If you have received this message in error, please delete the e-mail and
notify the sender. No representation is made that this e-mail is free of viruses. Virus scanning is recommended and is

the responsibility of the recipient.
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From: S47E(d)
To: s47F
Cc: s47F  ;sA7TE(d)
Subject: RE: RAAF Base Darwin - Fuel Facility [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 14 October 2024 4:55:54 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

OFFICIAL
HiS4E | have had a quick chat with our Chief Engineer (S47E(d) ) and she has advised
that There are other

considerations, and | am wondering if it would be helpful for us to link up S47E(.,ith, your
Regulator, so that they can share perspectives at a more detailed level? This would

S47E(d)is familiar with the Crowley facility (and has visited it a number of times) and " was our
lead for the new fuel installation at RAAF Darwin.

I am very happy to ask\s‘wE(d to reach out to your
Regulator, or alternatively your team are very welcome to reach out directly to via the cc’d
address.

Best wishes,
S4TE(d)

SATE(d)

Joint Logistics Command | Joint Capabilities Group | Department of Defence

S47E(d) | | Campbell Park | Northcott Drive | CAMPBELL ACT 2600
S47E(d) | Executive Assistant: S47E(d) | E:S47E(d)

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence.
Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a
serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to
contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From:S47F

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 9:48 AM
To:S47E(d)
Cc:S47F

Subject: RAAF Base Darwin - Fuel Facility

A EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. A

=—CONT I DENTAE
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Further to our discussion Friday, the Territory is working through the certification of the Crowley

facility in East Arm. As | understand the matter one issueisthe’

In any event, as discussed, it might be helpful for the Territory regulator to understand the
standard that Defence used in the recently constructed fuel facilities at RAAF Base Darwin.

Any help you could provide would be greatly appreciated.

Rega rds,-

Department of the Chief Minister and Cabinet

m

o

Northern Territory Government

S47F 22 Mitchell Street, Darwin

GPO Box 3200, Darwin NT 0801





